

ETWALL PARISH COUNCIL

**Minutes of the Planning Environment and Highways Committee
held on Monday 20th February 2017**

Present:	Committee Members	Non-Committee Members
	Cllr D Neal Cllr D Muller Cllr R Warburton Cllr D McDonald	Cllr H Ritchie-Smith Cllr I Bennett Cllr N Ireland Cllr B Payton One member of the public

- 350 **Apologies for absence** – Cllr Adcock and Cllr Kirke
- 351 **Declaration of interests** – All members of Etwall Parish Council attending this meeting, being automatically Trustees of the Frank Wickham Hall Charity, declared their interest.
- 352 **Minutes of the meeting held on 17th October 2016** – Already approved at full Council meeting.
- 353 **Public speaking** – None
- 354 **Planning applications** – It was reported that the planning application for 56 dwellings on Willington Road, Etwall would be considered by the Planning Committee on 28th February.
- 355 **Willington Road – Section 106 Monies** - Cllr Neal had produced a document showing what monies were due from this development and when, together with ideas for projects. Other ideas put forward at the meeting included Christmas tree lights, resurfacing of the footpath on Church Hill, hanging baskets and a signed walking trail. IT WAS DECIDED that Cllrs Neal, Warburton, Bennett and MacDonald form a sub group to look into all ideas in further detail and make a recommendation to Council. The Clerk to establish what funding was available to produce professional drawings.
- 356 **Mowing of newly grassed area at the top of the church wall** – SDDC had stated that they would be prepared to take over responsibility for the maintenance of the churchyard but any areas that required mowing that could not be cut with a ride-on mower would be killed with weed killer. This was not acceptable so other ways of mowing this area were being looked at. The Clerk to check whether electricity was available from the church or whether a small generator could be purchased. The PT Groundsman had agreed to risk assess the mowing of this area.
- 357 **Risk Assessment Update** – The risk assessment was updated as per the attached and the defibrillator to be added to the risk assessment. Cllr Muller to raise the issue to replacement pads with Cllr Kirke as it seemed that the Ambulance Service did not necessarily carry a supply of pads for all types of machine.
- 358 **Date of Next Meeting** – Monday 20th March 2017.

Signed

Date